A HARDIN COUNTY

' Board of Supervisors

Wednesday, August 4, 2021

NOTICE: This meeting will be held electronically and in-person. To access and participate
in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information.

1.  9:00 Am. Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

2. Pledge Of Allegiance
3. Approval Of Agenda
4. Approval Of Minutes

Documents:
07-28-2021 MINUTES.PDF
7-28-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
07-28-2021 MINUTES_DEPARTMENT HEAD.PDF

5. Approval Of Claims For Payment

Documents:
VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8.4.21.PDF

6. Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Documents:

UT-21-013.PDF
UT-21-014.PDF

7. Public Comments
8. Auditor's Monthly Report

Documents:
AUDITORS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

9. Recorder’'s Monthly Report

Documents:
RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

10. Sheriffs Monthly Report



11.

12.

13.

14.

Documents:

SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT 1.PDF
SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT 2.PDF

Change Of Status - Auditor’s Office

Documents:
CHANGE OF STATUS - AUDITORS OFFICE.PDF

Changes Of Status — Assessor’s Office

Documents:
CHANGES OF STATUS - ASSESSORS OFFICE 1.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/b5044138-0eea-4cb1-a862-adc884abff06

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - JULY 28, 2021
WEDNESDAY - 9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan
and Lance Granzow; and Angela De La Riva, Jessica Sheridan, Taylor Roll, Pauline Lloyd, Linn
Adams, Darrell Meyer, and Angela Silvey. Attending via Zoom: Matt Rezab, Cheryl Lawrence,
Lori Kadner, Curt Groen, Allison Munro, Elaine Loring, Julie Duhn, Laura Cunningham, Rocky
Reents, Connie Mesch, and Donna Juber.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried.
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of July 21, 2021. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the July 28, 2021 claims for payment. Motion
carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll reported on asphalt and bridge projects.

Public Comments:

Julie Duhn asked if guns would be allowed at a proposed “Spirit of ‘76: Constitutional
Renaissance” event on Courthouse grounds, and follow-up questions were received from Donna
Juber.

Pauline Lloyd apologized to McClellan for comments Lloyd made at the previous week’s
meeting. Lloyd also requested that a COVID-19 update be placed back on the agenda.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Application for Use of Courthouse
Grounds submitted by Darrell Meyer for a “Spirit of °76: Constitutional Renaissance” event on
the north lawn and steps, planned for September 16, 2021. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the resignation of Elaine Frerichs as Jackson
Township Trustee. Granzow will work on finding a replacement for Frerichs. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve a 28D Interagency Agreement with Franklin
County. Motion carried.

Linn Adams updated the Board on County Wellness Committee programs, including a proposed
immunization clinic, and the following action was taken:

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve a request from the Wellness Committee to
fund an immunization clinic for individuals on the County insurance plan. Motion carried.

Due to scheduling conflicts, McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to cancel the August 11, 2021
regular Board meeting. Motion carried.

Other Business: None.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

BJ Hoffman, Chair Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Chat Log from 7/28/2021

09:05:20 From Julie Duhn to Everyone : Mr. Meyer should know the answer now!
09:06:02 From 3Julie Duhn to Everyone : Oh my, this is not brain surgery.
09:09:01 From Rocky Reents to Everyone : Weekly updates on case counts are on our
Facebook page and the local media shares our info as well!

©9:11:40 From Donna Juber to Everyone : Let's not forget the bouncing rate
numbers from the state.

09:16:30 From Julie Duhn to Everyone : One might think a nurse would be more
invested in getting people vaccinated and trying to explain mutations, variants of
virus that may necessitate changes for the most effective protection.

09:18:48 From Rocky Reents to Everyone : Insurance would cover it at Medicap
Pharmacy!

09:19:20 From Donna Juber to Everyone : Taylor is too young. Medicare doesn't
cover it,



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - JULY 28, 2021
WEDNESDAY - 11:30 A.M.
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER

At 11:30 a.m. the Board met for lunch with department heads. Present: Supervisors BJ Hoffman,
Reneé McClellan, and Lance Granzow; and Wes Wiese, Taylor Roll, Jody Mesch, Jolene Pieters,
Jessica Sheridan, Angela De La Riva, Darrell Meyer, Matt Jones, Linn Adams, Connie Mesch,
Bernie Koehrsen, Lori Kadner, and Angela Silvey.

At 11:53 a.m. Chair Hoffman called the Department Head Meeting to order. In addition to the
above-named attendees, Judge John Haney joined the meeting via phone. No Zoom option was
offered for this meeting.

Haney asked questions he had in advance of preparing his annual courthouse security report.
Hoffman revealed the plan for employee Training Day activities, slated for September. Morning
will be split between first aid/CPR training and fire extinguisher training; afternoon will be split
between ALICE training for Courthouse and County Office Building staff and OSHA training
for Secondary Roads. Hoffman will coordinate with Court and County staff to determine a date.

Haney exited the meeting at 12:04 p.m.

Hoffman reviewed upcoming Wellness Committee-sponsored activities, including a financial
health workshop in August, a stress management workshop in September, and an immunization
clinic in October. Discussion ensued on whether to offer COVID vaccines as part of the clinic.
The status of American Recovery Plan monies was discussed, and it was noted that IT
department projects will receive priority when funds come in. Hoffman hoped the ISAC
Conference in August will provide clarity on how ARPA funds can be used.

Department heads shared updates from their departments.

Granzow encouraged attendance at the Heartland Insurance meeting on September 16, 2021.

Next department head meeting was scheduled for September 29, 2021, at the Engineer’s Office.

The meeting adjourned at 12:46 p.m.

BJ Hoffman, Chair Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Vendor Name

Ackley Public Library

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C.

Airgas North Central

Alden Public Library

Alliant Energy

Angela De La Riva

Barco Municipal Products
Black Hawk County Sheriff
Black Hawk County Treasurer
Calhoun Burns and Associates Inc
Campbell Supply Co

Casey's General Store-IFalls
Central Lock & Key, Inc
Cintas-Chicago

City of Ackley

City of Eldora

City of Hubbard

City of lowa Falls

City of New Providence
Concrete Inc

Craig W Boomgarden

Culligan

GECRB/AMAZON

Graphics Plus

Greenbelt Home Care

Hardin Co Agriculture Soc
Hardin County Sheriff
Hubbard Public Library
IACCVSO

Interstate Batteries

lowa Land Records

lowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton
lowa State Fire Marshal Division
John Deere Financial

Kathy Houck

Knight Sanitation

Lawson Products Inc

Linn's Funeral Home

Mail Services LLC

Martin Marietta Aggregate
McDowell & Sons Contractors, Inc.
McKesson Medical Surgical
Melinda J Gehrke

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc
NAPA Auto Parts Eldora

Office Depot

Plumb Supply Company
Premier Office Equipment, Inc.
Quaker Security LLC

Radcliffe Public Library

Ray O'Herron Co. Inc.

RC Systems- Waterloo Office
Robert C Drake

Snyder & Associates, Inc
Steamboat Rock Library

Hardin County

Vendor Number
648V
61244V
633V
649V
4253V
100411
1046V
1024v
61719V
5244V
620V
100007
2316V
2475V
3015V
510V
61554V
509V
515V
3067V
532E
857V
2403V
5970V
61807V
545V
1452v
651V
1352v
880V
2572v
62036V
956V
1394V
100625
993V
5826V
833V
63827V
4141V
62529V
2735V
79E
2286V
617V
100314
100765
62320V
100507
653V
100539
2077V
4006E
62887V
654V

Vendor Publication Report
Payment Date Range: 08/04/2021 - 08/04/2021

Total Payments
776.73
594.10
699.69

1,555.70
602.96
326.70

4,592.89

35.56
140.00
2,788.65
32.82
40.00
305.00
194.62
106.74
1,555.70
54.41
1,555.70
28.43
2,880.75
40.00
174.10

1,026.34
430.00

10,207.62

2,500.00

9,166.66

1,555.70

50.00
234.90
50.00
296.86
40.00
349.77
26.25
334.00

2,139.96

1,300.00
564.49

1,205.12
330.00
499.05
125.43

2,971.53

25.14
434.79
234.48
125.78

2,550.00

1,555.70
299.04

2,195.90

4.20
20,649.68
1,555.70

8/2/2021 7:57:57 AM

Page 1 of 2



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 08/04/2021 - 08/04/2021

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments
Storey Kenworthy 61798V 427.71
Story County Auditor 1369V 250.00
Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 4,578.69
U.S. Cellular 62000V 1,157.77
Union Public Library 655V 1,555.70
Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 2924V 46.24
Verizon Wireless 63648V 2,141.24
Verlyn Mensing 100703 440.00
VISA 150V 6,563.60
Walmart Community/Capital One 62446V 179.05
Windstream Communications 62349V 591.14
Xerox Financial Services 100896 1,920.03
Ziegler Incorporated 1463V 909.61
Grand Total: 104,876.12

8/2/2021 7:57:57 AM Page 2 of 2



HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Permit No: UT-21-013
¥ T
Underground Permanent Installation
[]] Aerial [] Temporary Installation

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general weifare. These
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

APPLICANT NAME: Heart of lowa Communications Cooperative
STREET ADDRESS: 502 Main St

CITY: Union STATE: |A ZIP: 50258

PHONE: 641-486-2211 FAX: 641-486-2205 CONTACT PERSON: Jay Duncan

TYPE OF WORK: Install sewer pipe for new building located at 506 Center St

1. LOCATION PLAN
An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location

plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the
proposed installation.

2. WRITTEN NOTICE

At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation.

3. INSPECTION

The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector's official duties, and to make any
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare.

4. INSPECTION FEES

The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing.

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met:

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
B. Depth - (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth
of cover shall be as follows:
Telecommunications.... 36 Electric.........48"
Gas...ccooeevvieeeenee .l 487 Water...........60"

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet.

D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes
in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot

above all underground utility lines.

All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line.

No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the

County Engineer.

Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project.

After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County

Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the

applicant is hecessary.

I.  All damaged areas within the ROW shali be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against
the applicant.

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in
a manner approved by the County Engineer.

K. All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped.

L. Al utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless
otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover
for the respective utility.

mm

r e

January 2012



6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant's work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application.

7. COUNTY INFRACTION

Violation of this permit is a county infraction under lowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS

The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in
the County Engineer’s Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall be
$1,000,000.

9. PERMIT REQUIRED

No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant’s property which
occurs proximately as a resuit of the applicant’s failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements.

10. RELOCATION

The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant’s own expense, relocate
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements.

DATE: 7/27/2021 COMPANY: Heart of lowa Communications Cooperative

SIGNATURE:

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL.:

DATE:
COUNTY ENGINEER
APPROVAL:
DATE:
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL
INSTALL WITNESS POSTS
PAVED ROAD INSTALLATION _ &~~~ "o T ) A ms e
1 ]
SHOULDER LINE = *° 40 ) 1VAR|ES
GRAVEL RUAD TINSTALLATION ~ '* ““““““““““

CENTERLINE OF ROAD

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
ROAD SURFACE /

INSTALLATION LINE

5 MIN

Faod -eo]

January 2012



HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION
Permit No: MT‘21 -014

Underground Permanent Installation
[ Aerial [[] Temporary Installation

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

APPLICANT NAME: lowa Regional Utilities Association

STREET ADDRESS: 1391 lowa Speedway Drive

ciry: Newton sTaTE: lowa zip; 50208
pHoNE: 800-400-6066 Fax: 641-792-6982 ~qnracT PERsON: Gayla Hannagan
TYPE OF work: ghannagan@irua.net

Directional bonng from West RUW line under County Highway S-57 to the East ROW line, installing a 3" PVC water man between Sectons 21 £ 22, T 86 N, R 20 W, a minimum of 5 1/2 feet deep

1. LOCATION PLAN

An applicant shall file a completed location pian as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the
proposed installation.

2. WRITTEN NOTICE

At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation.

3. INSPECTION

The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector’s official duties, and to make any
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare.

4. INSPECTION FEES

The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing.

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met:

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
B. Depth — (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth
of cover shall be as follows:

Telecommunications.... 36” Electric......... 48"
Gas....oovveeviiinnn .l 487 Water........... 60"
Sewer............c.ooeunill 60"

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet.

D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes

in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot

above all underground utility lines.

All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line.

No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the

County Engineer.

Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project.

After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County

Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the

applicant is necessary.

I.  All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against
the applicant.

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in

a manner approved by the County Engineer.

All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped.

All utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless

otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall maich the minimum depth of cover
for the respective utility.

mm

r o

X

January 2012



6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant’s work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application.

7. COUNTY INFRACTION

Violation of this permit is a county infraction under towa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS

The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in
the County Engineer's Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shalt
be $1,000,000.

9. PERMIT REQUIRED

No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer
and has agreed in writing that said instailation wilt comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant's property which
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant’s failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements.

10. RELOCATION

The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant's own expense, relocate
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements.

paTe: 7/30/2021 company: lowa Regional Utilities Association

SIGNATURE: Filled out online

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL.:
DATE:

COUNTY ENGINEER
APPROVAL:
DATE:

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

January 2012



o
e VA
(e , i
] \& [m} g (O uits £ >
14 o e = S HISES e
NOL L % \ : on,

1S HIDES
an o
> ﬂrququ 9 ?.,w&
1 -

|
GN [v) voruyep
Xﬂm O™
& [ » A"
e N .
govave's i) b s wsie
0 ® 2
- T g
£ vousupurs 1
\-ﬁ g _
o | 2puLous it o] L
m AT o TRy s 1 g—b .
W Iy .-D: % = 1x O s wmsos
3 U : "
1 P =9~ ¥ 9 s O
oy _w o S B ..N a .}oo
1) mmoy oy ._s.. l_..: a 12 ;
-lq%o nu w - v.oM-W cﬁ o N
AL SE S TR ; al
AR z 5 z o V B3 1S HIOEDY 5
i EfO Amn 0D =) m O
¥ . e g zhgﬂ » 180)
pazzse {2 _WBM_ a orz B o 4 TR
*dod Oe N
> x
N 2 9 > | a [4 ¢ % 1

¢ 30N3qIAOEL ! ¢ - b S .

€y 0; _ M3IN 2 g .
GB_ 4 | 69/. Ll ] E ﬂw ¢ce
s T pruspoy
T g @ NMY
Nm ﬂ!!-i — s @MM soqton ﬂm 1S RIOLZ .vm
Bg e g Ao
HI0EZ O] __J 1S W04z ] 2
RN guvasnH |
0 b, \ad) o |
it Iﬁ_wjmcm _W o w0y _w ﬁ _ -
n_ HLO9T e \» 0O zEcN v% rm J.«.zv_“_...o_
S - o S0/ . _ &z



s |

IOWA REGIONAL UTILITIES ASSOCIATION
1351 IOWA SPEEDWAY DRIVE, NEWTON, IOWA 50208-8254 HARDIN COUNTY

(641) 792-7011




County Auditor's Report of Fees Collected

State of IOWA ) SS:
County of ) Hardin County

To the Board of Supervisors of HARDIN COUNTY:

I, Jolene Pieters, Auditor of the above named County and State, do hereby certify that

the following is a true and correct statement of the fees collected by me in my office for

the period of 7.1.2021 through 7.31.2021 and the same has been paid to the
County Treasurer:

Fees
No. Doc. collected
4150 Passport fees 31 $1,085.00
4150 Photo fees 49 $735.00
4150 Passport Postage $7.40
Total $1,827.40

All of which-is~gspectfully submitted.
u’éUS 8.2.2021
olene Pieters Date

Hardin County Auditor

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors Date



FILED

AUG 0 2 2021

HARDIN COUNTY AUDITOR

COUNTY RECORDER'S REPORT OF FEES COLLECTED
(See Chapter 342, Code)

State of IOWA ) SS:
County of ) HARDIN COUNTY

TO: The Board of Supervisors of HARDIN COUNTY

I, LORI S. KADNER, Recorder of the above-named County and State, do hereby
cenrtify that the following is a true and correct statement of the fees collected by me in
my office for the period of July 1, 2021, through July 31, 2021, and the same has been
paid to the County Treasurer.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

Ru&;‘. 2, 202\
COUNTY'RECORDER DATED

JOLENE PIETERS COUNTY AUDITOR

CHAIRMAN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS



Recorder's Monthkly Report to the Treasurer
07/01/2021 to 07/31/2021

Liability

Account Number Description Net
0001-1-07-8000-400000-2 Use Tax-DOR ($2,565.00)
0001-1-07-8000-400000-3 State Sales Tax-DOR ($1,098.90)
0001-1-07-8000-400000-4 Local Option Tax-DOR ($183.15)
0001-1-07-8000-401000-1 Snowmobile Registration Fees-State ($16.50)
0001-1-07-8000-401001 Snowmobile Titles - State ($6.50)
0001-1-07-8000-402000 RVVRS Boat Registration Fees - State ($133.60)
0001-1-07-8000-402001-1 RVVRS Boat Titles - State ($4.50)
0001-1-07-8000-402001-2 RVVRS Boat Titles - DOR ($15.00)
0001-1-07-8000-402002-1 RVVRS Boat Liens - State ($1.50)
0001-1-07-8000-402002-2 RVVRS Boat Liens - DOR ($5.00)
0001-1-07-8000-403000-1 Hunting & Fishing Fees-State ($73.00)
0001-1-07-8000-404000-2 Real Estate Transfer Tax-State ($15,688.81)
0001-1-07-8000-406000-1 Vitals Certified Coples-State ($935.00)
0001-1-07-8000-407000-1 ATV Registration Fees-State ($352.00)
0001-1-07-8000-407000-2 ATV Titles-State ($71.50)
0001-1-07-8000-407000-3 ATV Liens-State ($13.00)
0001-1-07-8000-413001-1 Marriage License-State ($186.00)

Total

($21,348.96)

Revenue

Account Number Description Net
0001-1-07-8000-400000 Recording of Instruments ($7,990.00)
0001-1-07-8000-400000-1 Over Payment ($14.00)
0001-1-07-8000-401000 Snowmobile Writing Fees ($5.00)-County ($5.00)
0001-1-07-8000-402001 RVVRS Boat Titles - County ($15.00)
0001-1-07-8000-402002 RVVRS Boat Liens - County ($5.00)
0001-1-07-8000-403000 Hunting & Fishing Fees-County ($2.50)
0001-1-07-8000-404000 Real Estate Transfer Tax-County ($3,270.39)
0001-1-07-8000-406000 Vitals Certified Copies-County ($340.00)
0001-1-07-8000-407000 ATV Writing Fees($5.00)-County ($65.00)
0001-1-07-8000-408000 RVVRS Writing Fees - County ($50.00)
0001-1-07-8000-410000 Auditor's Transfer Fees - $5.00 ($560.00)
0001-1-07-8000-413001 Marriage License-County ($24.00)
0001-1-07-8000-550000 Photocopy/Fax Fees ($228.50)
0024-1-07-0000-414000 Document Management Fees ($373.00)
5410-1-07-0000-4:16000 Electronic Transaction Fees ($373.00)
Total ($13,315.39)
Grand Total ($34,664.35)

clawrence @ Aug 2, 2021 10:01:37 AM Hardin Recorder

Page 1 of 3



Recorder's Monthly Report to the Treasurer
07/01/2021 to 07/31/2021

Range Summary

Range Account Net
Department of Revenue
0001-1-07-8000-400000-4 L ocal Option Tax-DOR ($183.15)
0001-1-07-8000-400000-3 State Sales Tax-DOR ($1,098.90)
0001-1-07-8000-400000-2 Use Tax-DOR ($2,565.00)
0001-1-07-8000-402002-2 RVVRS Boat Liens - DOR ($5.00)
0001-1-07-8000-402001-2 RVVRS Boat Titles - DOR ($15.00)
0001-1-07-8000-404000-2 Real Estate Transfer Tax- ($15,688.81)
State
Department of Revenue {$19,555.86)
Hunting and Fishing
0001-1-07-8000-403000 Hunting & Fishing Fees- ($2.50)
County
000t1-1-07-8000-403000-1 Hunting & Fishing Fees- ($73.00)
State
Hunting and Fishing ($75.50)
Marriage Application
0001-1-07-8000-413001-1 Marriage License-State ($186.00)
0001-1-07-8000-413001 Marriage License-County ($24.00)
Marriage Application ($210.00)
RVVRS County
0001-1-07-8000-408000 RVVRS Writing Fees - ($50.00)
County
0001-1-07-8000-401000 Snowmobile Writing Fees ($5.00)
($5.00)-County
0001-1-07-8000-402001 RVVRS Boat Titles - County ($15.00)
0001-1-07-8000-407000 ATV Wiriting Fees($5.00)- ($65.00)
County
0001-1-07-8000-402002 RVVRS Boat Liens - County ($5.00)
RVVRS County ($140.00)
RVVRS State
0001-1-07-8000-401001 Snowmobile Titles - State ($6.50)
0001-1-07-8000-402002-1 RVVRS Boat Liens - State ($1.50)
0001-1-07-8000-402000 RVVRS Boat Registration ($133.60)
Fees - State
0001-1-07-8000-402001-1 RVVRS Boat Titles - State ($4.50)
0001-1-07-8000-407000-2 ATV. Titles-State ($71.50)
0001-1-07-8000-407000-1 ATV Registration Fees- ($352.00)
State
0001-1-07-8000-401000-1 Snowmobile Registration ($16.50)
Fees-State
0001-1-07-8000-407000-3 ATV Liens-State ($13.00)
RVVRS State ($599.10)
Transfer Tax
00001 -t1 -07-8000-404000 Real Estate Transfer Tax- ($3,270.39)
ounty
0001-1-07-8000-404000-2 Real Estate Transfer Tax- ($15,688.81)
State
Transfer Tax ($18,959.20)
Vitals Certified Coples
g(t)ot1-1-07-8000—406000-1 Vitals Certified Copies- ($935.00)
ate
0001-1-07-8000-406000 Vitals Certified Copies- ($340.00)

County

clawrence @ Aug 2, 2021 10:01:37 AM Hardin Recorder

Page 2 of 3



Recorder's Montkly Report to the Treasurer
07/01/2021 to 07/31/2021

Vitals Certified Copies ($1,275.00)

clawrence @ Aug 2, 2021 10:01:37 AM Hardin Recorder Page 3 of 3



2020-2021 Civil fees July
0001-1-05-1000-440003
0001-1-05-1000-440004
0001-1-05-9000-440001

2020-2021 Misc fees July
0001-1-05-1000-250100
0001-1-05-1000-250200
0001-1-05-9000-440002
0001-1-05-1000-440006
0001-1-05-1000-441000
0001-1-05-1000-443000
0001-1-05-1000-445000
0001-1-05-1000-550001
0001-1-05-1000-850100
0001-4-05-1000-849000
0001-4-05-1000-259465
0001-1-05-1000-550005

Hardin County Sheriff's Office
Monthly Report

Civil Fees

Civil Mileage
Mental Health
Total:

Contract Law
Care Prisoners
Driving Records
Purchase Permits
Weapon Permits
Work Release

Sex Offender Reg.
Copy Reports

CO ENF Surcharge
Miscellaneous
Social Security Reward
Fingerprint fees
Total:

Total fees
30-Jul-21Funds paid to Treasurer

$ 1,679.10
$ 614.02
$ -
$ 2,293.12
$ -
$ 83,478.76
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ 20.00
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ 83,498.76
$ 85,791.88
FY 20/21



21-22 Fiscal Year

0001-1-05-1000-440003
0001-1-05-1000-440004
0001-4-05-9100-847000

21-22 Fiscal Year
0001-1-05-1000-250100
0001-1-05-1000-250200
0001-1-05-9000-440002
0001-1-05-1000-440006
0001-1-05-1000-441000
0001-1-05-1000-443000
0001-1-05-1000-445000
0001-1-05-1000-550001
0001-1-05-1000-850100
0001-1-05-1000-440007
0001-4-05-1000-49000

Funds paid to Treasurer

Hardin County Sheriff's Office

Monthly Report

July fees
Civil Fees $ 969.00
Civil Mileage $ 334.96
Prescriptions/MH

$ 1,303.96
July fees
Contract Law $ 22,778.67
Care Prisoners/Accomodation
Driving Records $ 6.50
Purchase Permits $ 100.00
Weapon Permits $ 500.00
Work Release $ -
Sex Offender Reg. $ 25.00
Copy Reports $ 40.00
CO ENF Surcharge $ -
Fingerprint fees $ 70.00
Miscellaneous $ 25.00
Total: $ 23,545.17
Total fees $ 24,849.13
FY 21/22



Courthouse

HARDIN COUNTY
Employee Change of Status Report

Please enter the following change(s) as of __ 08/10/2021

HARDIN COUNTY

Date

Name: Denise Smith

Address: 917 Park Avenue

Ackley, IA 50601

Fund: 0011
This position is: [] Exempt Non-Exempt
Status:  [_] Full-time [} Permanent Part-time

Reason of Change:

[] Hired X< Resignation
[] Promotion [] Retirement
[C] Demotion [] Layoff
[] Pay Increase [] Discharge
[] Leave of Absence

Dates

HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE
1215 EDGINGTON AVE.
ELDORA, 1A 50627

FILED

AUG 0 2 2021

HARDIN COUNTY AUDITOR

Department; _Auditor

Position; Drainage Clerk
Salary/Hourly Rate: _18.36/hr
Weekly Scheduled Hours: 37-50

X] Temporary/Seasonal Part-time

Other' Denise has agreed to assist in training the new employee for the Drainage Clerk position as a Temporary/Part-time posilion once the position is filled, approximately 1 day /wk.

Dates of Employment: __ 08/10/2021 o Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To

Authorized by: % 117%7/\‘ 08/02/2021

U Elected Official or Department Head Date
Authorized by:

Board of Supervisors Date

HTTP:/ /Wwww.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV




HARDIN COUNTY e
1215 EDGINGTON AVE.

ELDORA, IA 50627
Courthouse

HARDIN COUNTY F, L E D

Employee Change of Status Report JUL 28 2021

FAADIN COUNTY AUDI
Please enter the following change(s) as of _July 28, 2021 TOR

Date
Name: Connie Mesch Department: _Assessor's Office
Address: 25553 Co Hwy S62 Position: Assessor
Eldora 1A 50627 Sa]ary/Hourly Rate: $74,250
City State Zip Code
Fund: 4100-08-0500-000-10005
Status: Full-time [ ] Permanent Part-time [] Temporary/Seasonal Part-time
Reason of Change:
[ ] Hired ] Resignation
Promotion [] Retirement
[ ] Demotion [] Layoff
] Pay Increase ] Discharge
[] Leave of Absence
Dates
Other:
Dates of Employment: to Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To

Authorized by:

Elected Official or Department Head Date
Authorized by:

Board of Supervisors Date

HTTP://WwWwW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV




HARDIN COUNTY o
1215 EDGINGTON AVE.

ELDORA, IA 50627
Courthouse

HARDIN COUNTY FILED

Employee Change of Status Report

JUL 28 2021
Please enter the following change(s) as of _July 28, 2021 HARDIN COUNTY AUDITOR
Date
Name: [Tifani Eisentrager Department: Assessor's Office
Address: 203 Slayton Position: Assistant to the Assessor
City State Zip Code
Fund: 4100-08-0500-000-10005
Status: Full-time [] Permanent Part-time (] Temporary/Seasonal Part-time

Reason of Change:

[] Hired [[] Resignation
Promotion [] Retirement
[ ] Demotion [] Layoff

[] Pay Increase [] Discharge

[ ] Leave of Absence

Dates

Other: This $1.00/hour increase was given to Tifani as a temporary pay increase until a new Assessor

is hired. | am giving it to her as permanent pay increase with the promotion to Assistant. She is

learning & helping me with more duties that | ask of her.

Dates of Employment: to Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To

Authorized by:

Elected Official or Department Head Date
Authorized by:

Board of Supervisors Date

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV




HARDIN COUNTY Haom Coun Courroue

ELDORA, IA 50627
Courthouse
HARDIN COUNTY
Employee Change of Status Report FI LE D
AUG 08 2021
i August 9, 2021 '
Please enter the following change(s) as of AUg > HARDIN COUNTY AUDITOR
Name: Den|se Smlth Department: ASSGSSOI"S Ofﬁce
Address: 917 Park Position: _Clerk
Ackley IA 50601 Salary/Hourly Rate: $20.00/hr
City State Zip Code
Fund: 4100-08-0500-000-10003
Status: Full-time [] Permanent Part-time [[] Temporary/Seasonal Part-time
Reason of Change:
Hired [] Resignation
[ ] Promotion (] Retirement
[[] Demotion [] Layoff
] Pay Increase (] Discharge
[] Leave of Absence
Dates
Other:
Dates of Employment: 8/9/2021 1o Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To

Authorized by: M/b‘\ C}/\ &-3 -

Echial or Department Head Date

Authorized by:

Board of Supervisors Date

HTTP:/ /WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV




	Sheet1
	Sheet1



